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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
115K SIRN F N.W

WASHING TON IXC 20461

November 29, 1978

Mr. Philip C. Rotondo
Manager
Philip C. Rotondo Civic

Association
555 Mt. Prospect Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07104

Re: MUR 756(78)

Dear Mr. Rotondo:

This is in reference to your letter of November 9,

1978 regarding the above captioned matter.

The Commission has considered the circumstances of
this matter and has determined that no further action will
be taken at this time against the Philip C. Rotondo Civic
Association.

In taking this action, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless in violation of
2 U.S.C. §441b and that civil penalties may be assessed in
such matters. In August, 1978, the Commission determined
that even if such contributions are refunded, civil penalties
would be assessed against violators after that date.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 52304175.

Sincerely yo rs,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



Mr. Philip C. IRohondo
Manager -a

Philip C. Rotondo CivicI,
Association ' '

555 Mt. Prospect Avenuo
Newark,, Now 7ersoy 07104'"

Re: MJR I5(6

IL) This is in referenOE to your letter of November 9,,
1978 regarding the above captioned matter.

The Commission has' dnsidered the circumstances of
this matter and has determined that-no-furtheroactibou will
be taken at this time agerinst thei Philip C. Rotm~do Civic
Association.

In taking this actiob, the Commission reminds you
that your contribution was nevertheless 'in Violation of
2 U.S.c. S44lb and that civil penalties may bef asteossed in

C such matters. In Auqust7 'I978,, the Coiftlssion deterainod
that even if such contribltiols are'refunded, civil penalties
would be assessed againt vioi1&tors'after that date.

If you have any quettions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member asin d' this matter,, at
(202) 52304175. '-'-

Sincerely yours,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 756 (78)

Citizens for Minish Committee)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 24,

N 1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt

the following recommendations, as set forth in the General

Counsel's Report dated November 20, 1978, regarding the

above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Philip C. Rotondo Civic Association
in connection with a contribution
to the Citizens for Minish Committee.

2. Close the file and send the letter
attached to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson, and Harris.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-21-78, 10:23
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-21-78, 3:30
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
November 20, 1978

78NDV AIG: 23

In the Matter of)
MUR 756 (78)

Citizens for Minish)
Committee)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On October 27, 1978, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Philip C. Rotondo Civic Association (the "Association")

violated 2 U.S.C. §441b in connection with a $200 contribution it

made on February 10, 1978 to the Citizens for Minish Committee

(the "Committee"). On this same date, the Commission voted to

take no further action against the Committee, which had refunded

the contribution promptly after notification by the Reports Analysis

Division. The letter of notification was sent to the Association on

November 2, 1978 and the Association responded on November 13, 1978.

(Attachment I)

DISCUSSION

According to Mr. Philip C. Rotondo, the Manager of the

Association ... "the association is not a business or an entity

devoted to making profits and therefore would have no monetary

interest in the election of a Federal official." Mr. Rotondo further

states that the contribution to the Committee was an 'honest mistake."

In view of the small amount of money involved, the apparent

inadvertent nature of the violation, and the Commission's policy with
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regard to other pre-August 1978 corporate contributors, we recommend

that the Commission take no further action against the Association

for its violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb.

RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against the Philip C. Rotondo Civic

Association in connection with a contribution to the Citizens for

Minish Committee.

2. Close the file and send the attached letter.

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Letter from the Association
2. Proposed letter to the Association
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CERTIFICATE OF ItICORDORATION

PUtILIP C. R~oOM=o CIVIC ASSOCIATI01-1

HfIS IS TO CERTIFY that the undersigned do hereby associate

4W

sions of an act of the Legislature of the State of New Jersey, en-

titled Title 15 of the Revi~cd Statutes, and the several supple-

ments thereto and acts amadaitory t~hereof.

F'irst:- 71he nazue of t &i-13 corporation is Philip C. Rotondo

Civic A\ssociation.

Second;- The purposazs for which this corporation is formed

are as follows:

1. To cultivate anid encour-ag.- qroater intare~t in civi c

iaurovement. and comar:unity wla~

T 4 o prono,,tc the ol Djtcal~ -rid personal3 iitacc of t-h a

standardi bearer, Philip C. .IZoton"'Ic.

Third:- The location of thxn principa1 o f f ic ,- of th iS cor p or -

ation is at Nvo. 279 R~oseville Averaa _. in the City, of ;Newark, Coaun-

tY oil Esse:x, State of NSew Jl -r-2ey.

Four-th:- The nam~e and post off2ice adroz of the IRegistered -

Agent of said cornoration upon whom proaess against said _corpor-

atio~n miay be servcd iz Alfons~o Co Eiccn± sq., 2,35 iN'in S tr eat,

Orarnge, z~ow Jcrsey 0705').



Fifth- The num~ber of trustees of this corn-,oration is thrcee

Sixth; The names of the trustees selac ted for the first year

of existence of this corporation are as follows:

NAMESP. 0. ADDUXES3S

John P. Rotondo 330 1.1t. Prospect Avrenue
NJewark, New Jersey 07104

Josephne Rotondo 279 D~osaville Avenue
nwrk, New Jersey 0710

Mario A. Rotondo 279 Rosevill3 Avenue
Newark,, New Jersey 07107

Seventh:- The trustees shall be elected annually by the Board

of Trustees.

Lighth:- The Loard o16 Trustees shall1 conduct the af Firs of

the club.

IN WII'SS WHEREOF. wo have ihereunto set our handrs and, seals

Ca this aay oF Jan~uary, 1973.

A/ i . .U2-Z

i-f

D it L7 LL,. AU

( ~LS

JRY LA O).JTi

/ ,~*1/

A
/ ~ r_____ Las.

:!ARY LA CO~~b~

[2 )



STATE~ 0F EW JTZ"PSEY) S
COUNTY OF ESSEZX SS

B1E IT REM .11BRIED that on thi.s- dejaV /

1973, before ma perzonally appeare~d, Ann Alvaroz, Cerald Del.t aur6,

Frank Alvaraz, Jerry La Conte and iglary La~ Conte, who I am 3t

f ied are the nernons nlamedl in and who executed the foregoing $.

certificate, and I havAing first mnade known to therm the contents

thereof, they did each acknowledge that they. signedn, sealed and

delivered to same as their volantary acts and deeds.

(3



( .0

1)

279 ROSEVILLE AVENUE -

CHARLES J. ROTONDO (1099-19457)

PHILIP C. ROTONDO, MANAGER

JOHN P. ROTONDO

Juneral L~irector8 f L P-N * L8
NEWARK. NEW JERSEY O741 -E~P186 8-2

November 9, 1978

William C. Oldaker,, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 756

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the enclosed correspondence relative
to my association's contribution to Congressman Joseph G.
Minish, a copy of the Incorporation papers, approved by the
State of New Jersey would indicate that the association is not
a business or an entity devoted to making profits and therefore
would have no monetary interest in the election of a Federal
Official.

The contribution was an honest mistake for which
I regret.

Sinrely,

Philip C. Rotondo
Manager

PCR/cmb
Enclosures -6

4'

£s 7~
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guDSerl .Directors
a 70 MOSEVII-LE AVENUE

NEWARK. N~EW JERSEY 07107

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463



.4,

V. c I0O
P. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION;i3 1325 K SIRELJ NW
So , WASHINGON,D.C. 20463

November 2, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RiI*TURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Presi dent
Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association
555 Mt. Prospect Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07104

Re: NUR 756

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically, it appears that your organization, which
is incorporated, violated 2 U.S.C. 441b by contributing $200
in March, 1978 to the Citizens for Minish Committee. This
section of the Act prohibits corporations from contributing
to Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you on June 14, 1978,
the Act was violated when the contribution was originally
made. We have numbered this matter MUR 756.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.
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If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincere y, IK I

William Oldaker
General Counsel



~S 1. Rotondo & Sons
1 Directors
isevffle Avenue
k, New Jersey 07107
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WILLIAM C. OLDAKER, ESQ.
GENERAL COUNSEL
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 STREETNK.W.
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20463
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If you have any ques-tions, please contact Marcie
CILmmings, the staff member assigned to tChis matter, at
202- 52 3-4175.

This mattcer wil remain co dn--lin accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section '43-7g(a) (3) (B) u-nless you notify the
Ccommi.ssion .in -rtiq ha C you wish ' h ie ir v -t.-i- ga L io .n tCo be
I (- ILdA,! p ubh ic .

I f you -i.nLen.,d to be represented by counsel in this
ma--tter, please have such counsel so notif-y us in writing.

SinccreAy,
- I

/ I
,A /-

Wili',,n C. Qidake -r
Gene ral Counsel

47t42- 2s~(.
90 SENOL R Complete items 1, 2. and 3
o Add Your address in the RETURN TO' space on
9 reverse

Z1. The following service is requested (check one).
- '-how to whom and date delivered C

G -- how to whom, date, and address of delivery. C
IfRESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered c
33 RESTRICTED DELIVERY

m Show to whom, date. and address of delivery$
- CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

z PART 
I1 L IAD ESSED TO

3 ARTILI- DESCRIPTION-
m REGISTE RED NO C R T IF[ E O INSURED NO

DD (AlwayS, otain signature of addressee or agent)
0 1 have rectivJ the article describo ab e.

SSIGNATU$ dse Authonzed agent

> DATE OF D IVERY / ' -P0$MR
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S6 UNABLE TO DELIVER BECL~ CLERK S
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any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Comision' s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
I U K S I I NW.

Noenbu? 2, 1978

1d~I1 K4RIZCJi:'PT__REQUESTED

Fralk R. Rut Lhh, Treaisurer
Citt zusfor Minish

27 heTcnry S~rce;-t
0loomfield, New,% Jersey 07003

Re: 'M! iR- -7-5 6
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 KSIR[[ I NW

WASHING IONI).( 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS{

DATE: OCTOBER 23, 1978

SUBJECT: MUR 756 - First Genral Counsel's Report
dated 10-19-78; Received in
OCS 10-19-78, 12:09

The above-named document was circulated on a

48 hour vote basis at 3:30, October 19, 1978.

Commissioner Harris submitted an objection at

11:40, this date, thereby placing MUR 756 on the

Executive Session Agenda for October 25, 1978.

cc: Commissioner Harris
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BEFORE 'THE FEDRAL ELECTION1 CCX'?ISSIC*J

In the Matter of

Citizens for Minish)
MUR 756

CERTIFICATION~

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Ccmmission,

do hereby certify that on ctober 25,, 1978,, at an Executive Session at

which a quxoru~m was present, the Comrnission took the following actions

in MUR 756:

1. Failed to pass the following notion:

MVED that the August 28, 1978 date that the Notice
to all condidates and ccninittees concerning acceptance
of 441b contributions was mailed by the Ccimiission be applied
in assessing civil penalties pursuant to violation of
2 U.S.C. 5441b.

The vote was as follows:

YEA (3) Ccnissioners Aikens, Springer, and Thomnson

NAY (2) Ccsrrissioners Harris and Tiernan

2. Failed to pass the following notion:

MD!VED that the Ccmission apply the date of January 1,
1978 to determine violations by candidates and commnittees
concerning acceptance of 2 U.S.C. 9441b contributions.

The vote was as follows:

YEA (2) Commuissioners Harris and Tiernan

NAY (3) Ccinissioners Aikens, Springer, and Thanson

Continued on page 2



0

Certification on MLJR 756
October 25, 1978

Page 2

3. Passed the followuing notion: (5-0)

?vUVED that the Ccmission adopt the recimendation of
the General Counsel to take the followiing actions in
?4JR 756:

a. Take no further action against the Citizens for
Minish Commrittee and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel 's Report dated October 19,
1978.

b. Find reason to believe that the Philip C. Rotundo
Civic Association violated 2 U.S.C. §441b in
connection with a contribution to the Citizens
for Minnish, and send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated October 19, 1978.

Ccim~issioners Aikens, Harris, Springer, Thomson, and Tiernan
voted affirmatively for this action.

Attest:

Dat e
Secretary to the Ccxmvission

--NNNMN



* FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI*0ON P ECEJVED

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIM OF TRANSMITTA&T 19 1978
BY OGC TO COMMISSION_ ________

MUR No. 7C,50Cj P1:9
STAFF MEMBER(S) Cummings

SOURCE OF MUR:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHE

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHE

I NTE RNALLY GENE RATED

Citizens for Minish

2 U.S.C. 441b

:CKED: April 10 Quarterly Report

:CKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the April 10, 1978, quarterly ~report filed by the
S Citizens for Minish (the "Committee") revealed a $200 contribution from

an incorporated group, the Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association (the
Association) in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441b. The Committee was notified of
the surface violation on June 9, 1978, and the Committee submitted a
response on June 14, 1978 which stated that the subject contribution was
refunded on that day. The Association has not yet been notified by the
Commission of the violation. (Attachment I)

The matter was referred to the office of the General Counsel from the
Reports Analysis Division on October 4, 1978 (Attachment II).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

The Commission, on July 26, 1978, discussed the subject of civil
penalties in connection with violations of 2 U.S.C. 441b which prohibits
corporate and labor contributions. Based 6n the Commission's decision,
all candidates and committees were notified in August, 1978, that in the
future, the Commission would not only require that corporate and labor
union contributions be refunded, but that civil penalties would be assessed
against the contributor and recipient of such contributions. Due to the
fact that this matter deals with a March, 1978, corporate contribution
which has been refunded, it appears that no further action should be

taken against the Committee; however the Commission should find reason to
believe that the Association violated 2 U.S.C. 441b.
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RECOMMENDATION

1. Take no further action against the Citizens for Ninish Committee.
Send attached letter.

2. Find reason to believe that the Philip C. Rotundo Civic
Association violated 2 U.S.C. 441b in connection with a
contribution to the Citizens for Minish. Send attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral from Reports Analysis Division
2. Letter from the Citizens for Minish
3. Proposed letter to the Citizens for Minish
4. Proposed letter to the Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association
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REFER TO INSTR UCTIONS ONV REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COM1PLETING

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE 1i-l, Z.-.--R--

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR o

FROM:

ANALYST Jan-es Eastwood

TEAM lCHIEF Peter Kell,

COMPL IANCE REVIEW !j

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS I*
04,

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Citizens for Minish

TREASURER: Frank R. Ruth

ADDRESS: 27 Henry Street
Bloomfield, NJ 07003

AFFILIATE(S): None

(NJ- 11)

ALLEGATION(S): Acceptance of
corporate contribution.

CITE: 441lb ATTACHMENT(S) #

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal rve.AND DATE: 5-1(o78
ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed
reviewed, see Attachment 5

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78

below have received initial basic review. For all reports

TO 3/31/78

fT.-\AL RECEIPTS S 37,908.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 16,634.07

N" V'D S]~l~03

S I T

DEBTS S-

(~ I ti~F~I LU]re ~ted 5/16/78, lttrsentL" 1 8
L LI cI a --- v j( 1-f1 L; (2ru-ccivcd 6/20/78. Comi-nttee returned full amount

of contribuLioni Lo contributor, as reflect.-d on 30 Day Report..

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CAN DI DATE.: COMM ITTEE:-

Telephone contact itifited by candidate,

R EAS ONSiFO0R R E FE RRA.%L:

A TTA1CHAJIENT 4

6/19/78.

.4 TT.4 CL-lENT

Acce'ptance of one or- more 441b contributions aggregating $100 or more.

OT RPE\DiNG ACTIONS INITIATIED BY RAD:

None.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:-

A T T. CH. II" :.%*T

j.~r: ~JRY:

.4 TT.ICPILVTEXS T#2,3

RAD Form I
Aueust 19-8

D ?-2% 9
RAD 1W -11s

Jr. OP

.OJA4 gtwf /
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All .~I sL~~%

L4

FEDE RAL ELE--CION"\ COMAMISSION
K1! Ks ~ III I NA M S$

June- 9, 1973

Frank, R. Ruth, Treasurer
Ci ti zens for 1i ni sh
27 Henry Street
Bloom,[field * Hlev: ersoy 07003

C0c L J-~

I

11
I;
1~

I,...

TheP CoIIll 55 , ir eo -. -1 L

conlt ribu ti on that you return thle
of the con1i u Lici rci:Id a r
be( re -Ic-,ct L2d a S a Co n .r i ,-4i CnI Ir
-Ind e>:,,-,1! Lur-es . If the i dent ji
)u Io n i S I -ici~l vI C(2or i uc orreoc

-Ia to ,!t11-w.hi'ch would clarify
recorrd.You wiPy (d0 so Lby a I~u

aLif yuh:' accept-ed a prohibited
fij l ~ntto the donor. The return

ortl ~vd ately by letter and shou]ld
C, UOil your extreport of receipts
f ,icatio I, of the So.1rce Of ti trjI41i-

t ~ ~ ~ ~ -othorgnlrprt, plea se sulni t

th i atiua --.atter for the Ipub] ,i c
:11! yuorig~nal report by letter.

Pl ease noti-1 fy 1!i iCIom,,n vwI th1,i inf ift en ( )dy s f r o the da
of this letter of the dete2riniu n imade on this matter. If you havez

que; t ors cncen iruithi met~c> ptOne do not hesitate to contact

Jamecs Lswod(O0u?-9?d Anllyst assigned to you. OuI

1 Ocdl tel eprdine IImPI'J is 4~ ~LW

te
ally

11,

Sincerely,

01r1lando B. ['otter
Staff Director

EnAclosure-
Certified Iflail:

.Return'l Receipt Requested

Dear Vir. Ruth:

This letter is prom-Pted by', the Cowi- '-nssiOl' s interest intsitn

ca-Lndida-tes e W-!nI CcO,;,fP ..1 Os vwho .. ish toj cc-ply with the Federal Election
Callpaign A tc , as a c~.D Li r n.g revic.! ,of the April 10 Quarterly
Report of I%'ccoip LS and ..!c!Lues w noticed anl entry itdicating that

you may have ce d a conItr--i Vu Li fr-ciu a corpora ti on. Corporate con-
tib u tilorls -~Irepr")l I L Ld hL. tK cActc, un] C--s sthe conltri buti on is inide by

~1 ep~~it0 StirO& fuind .Lhl~Sh",d by the Corpo0rati on. A CC) n, of

tha-t. portLion of your report "S a a AO foryour review and caiiain
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j ',mfic 01 L.0.itdic ueC-jnm.sagi.con

CITIZENS FOR 'MIN

C h a r Irc s Lorello

AJ89 Tenn. son Drive
Short HIlls, 'New Jerse

~-mM c Do nalId
'~47 Gerdes Avenue

~'Verona, New Jersey 070

Philip C. ?.oturndo Ci%,

C
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Conirlbutiorn. Tiansfers. Contribution In-Kind.
Other Income, Loans. Refunds)

Suppoc rting Lines 1 4 a. 15j. 151?). ~15c 6a. 1 7dandror-181
of FEC FORM 3

Full

Ui
* ei-kapd' POL t... tbi.e

Conditioning Company
Newark, New Jersey

-Y 07078 Executive
0 OC r6-- -f-#.b. ~.E 4 II-,

00 .. ~.x-'rear ciGte _ 00.00 -

Public Service E & Gas Co.
80 Park P1., Newark

V4 Executive
0 -1 C i- o f Co- I- LAt 1 W i - .- m.

ic Assn. Newark, 'New Jersey

-'1

.4

N: j ew 1rk , NJ -0710.114

C("' 1- s--c-4 ti

cl''- - .. Ui. 200.00

Vincent colic 'SoI!l Cv! c Newark, New Jersey

Assn.
~ 9 0 p ulc'I jtr e t - 4

rk ~Civic Association

4 --- - ---

L~be.f 14A f-.

I LOY .. ,~I

3/27/78

3/27/78

2/10/78

3120178

Auv .. i Pre -0-3.14...

200.00 -

104 "1 tU? ~ti. 6

200.00

100l . 0039. .*(. ..

200.00

1 9 ~k~o

Yv. o e1
H.

-4

S-KA LI;.3 I I
------------------------------l

i','.z,...1 ~..rof .1re4

dewta. roIh

i.-.. L b O'1 L as1todl. .... ~t~l'. yr .

0 1 .... . .5 . .*. ... 5. ., t. . .. .. .9

I

n

Ott'r

^-Ulf I-v, 0,641 Ctk).L

1 1 -~



SCHEDULE 0
14FVISID

Jo,,j~%1978

P (14 TI&EleCtion Ccinrn,ilg Doi

t" ashnin,'D C ?0463

ITEM~IZED EXPENDITURES

fflpefeteng. Transfers Out. Contributions In- Kind.
Loans. Loan Repaymeints and Refunds Made)

Soo;woirkq 1 Litles M. 21a. atid M2,1,2t). and 2?c
of FEC FOHM ~3

(bm Ci of r C.vrimotev in F l

c 17 Z RMI1~

I'lilip C. Rotunda Civic sn
D355 r F,:e Ct AvC.,

k, o 0 10

J1 7 r t-j~ rtike

v v

.1...'. 2

- ..- -. ... . - ...-. Cl.

FIO T

T A**' rJ,.....'_ _ _

Line Nurntwe, 21A

Ilhe seo-a'sle Schedujles 1p

eC'numbeva lmwin

IV"

611317

S 200.00

-19

I.A

164i
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awk44j'
(
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27

lh14-n Jersey, 0-1003

flrr~n11. l~Potter, ~u 4  h
Federal ElectionCcu5,o
13,25 K St, reet NWI
W'as h in s,,t o n D.C. 20463

r 0 (

Juine 14, 1978 7

'- t 0

Per.:erence: ','I / 78.9- 2 8-JB
IDe-ar '-Ir. "otter-

The cheek- I received frou, the hlp .
C i-,!iC Associat ion did nlolt indlicate that: the
association was incorinorited.

Po t.,Ido

I11 have checlked w.i tth- le Po tunde Ac.-s 0'c-*:3 t cn
an d t hc';-ys ta te the':ari in c o r pora te a s yo u 4-;1n"a1 Ic-
ted( in ,our letter of June 9, 1973.

I hive returned the full amount orT$2) O0t
tlhe donor and cc:-'of.- letter is attachedu. T',,!- return
of thle Contribution .Ai11 be refleIcted avs a ref'und on
the iic::,t Citi-zons for Miri.sh report.

."O1u for l)iifin this to oratnin

Frank R. Ruth, Treas-iur-er

JIX) 1 '3 '~Ji~3

ILI

f I - .
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June c14, 197B

Wcr. P111Uip C. R~O~undo
c/o P t'iCivic Akinod-ation

PO1ir 1 lPotndo:

cd'v; to MY-r. ~ 'n:~icii h

U-n'r F edcral TfV-,7 .0 l

to Ole 1.1-T nr~.~tn *:u

Frmilk luth. reannnlr

C-
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1325 K SIR[ET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Frank R. Ruth, Treasurer
Citizens for Minish
27 Henry Street
Bloomnfield, New Jersey 07003

Re: MUR 756

-- ai Rut-h:

I197P8, the Commission determined

1' 1 iC '

our co mmittee in
-a con~tribu'icnn from

c 4. 1).YI-T Civ.

wCL 11 4-Q fa c - tY t
coni1'Lbutic.-)i on

on notified all can~d idal-c s
* ., ~ i, (7/ ithat. in the future, the-

11.oni nu only- rcjuIire that all corporate and
1:d -7CIC~Uionls be refunded, but that civil penalties

17u ea~usdaqis h contributor and recipient of
s I ,c contributions.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Marcie Cummings, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at 202-523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION Ka~lIdl L 77Lt ii



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION %'7/&,iL 7

WASHINCTON,D.C. 20463
S

7 4 ,,F

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

President
Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association
555 Mt. Prospect Avenue
Newark, New Jersey 07104

Re: MUR 756

Dear Sir or Madame:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Philip C. Rotunda Civic Association may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Specifically, it appears that your organization, which
is incorporated, violated 2 U.S.C. 441b by contributing $200
in March, 1978 to the Citizens for Minish Committee. This
section of the Act prohibits corporations from contributing
to Federal political committees. Although we note that the
Committee returned this contribution to you on June 14, 1978,
the Act was violated when the contribution was originally
made. lie have numbered this matter MUR 756.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



-2-

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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RADREFER TO 1 9 STR UCT!O.VS ON RE VERSE SIDE BEFORE 4PETI.G

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

DATE iDI--ZS& ANALYST James Eastwood

TO: Office of General Counsel

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR p

FROM:

TEAM CHIEF Peter Kell,

COMPLIANCE REVIEW

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

CAND IDATE /COMMITTEE: Citizens for Minish

TREASURER: Frank R. Ruth

ADDRESS: 27 Henry Street
Bloomfield, NJ

(NJ-li1)

07003

AFFILIATE(S): None

ALLEGATION(S): Acceptance of
corporate contribution.

CITE: 441lb ATTACHMENT(S) #

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 5 -Ja -78

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment #5

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1/1/78 TO 3/31/78

TOTAL RECEIPTS S 37,908.91 TOTAL EXPENDITURES s16,634.07
CASHONHAND S 109,180.81

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
Surface violation transmittal prepared 5/16/78,
Adequate response received 6/20/78. Committee
of contribution to contributor, as reflected on

COMM UNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE /COMM1ITTE E:

.4TTACHMEN7S #2,3

letter sent 6/9/78.
returned full amount
t30 Day Report.

.4 TTA CHMVEN""T It 4

Telephone contact initiated by candidate, 6/19/78.

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: A4 TTA CHMIENT

Acceptance of one or more 441b contributions aggregating $100 or more.

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD:

None.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:

-e"Y os Referros: wn.

.4 TTA CH.'1!ENT

DEBTS S-

RAD Form I
August 1978

Jr. 016'
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41.00 9 1 H

.9 ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions. Transfer%. Contribution In-Kind.
Other I ncovie.. Loans. Refunds)

of F EC FORM 3'

u.., ..L ..........a

N
t~ I ldf, o C .bi~tiocu CQnses,,guf en Full

CITIZENS FOR MINISH
1 069.066.M o tiii,01 IIICN Vt~eee Pfit .II&f OXOf but...ri1~ Conditioning Company

---Charles Lorello jNewark, New Jersey
A ~89 Tennyson Drive - -

Short Hills. New Jersey 07078 Executive .-.-.-

II - I1-a o '' 0, a ItW
__ 1 0 u.. * j'W~ Year iTo Ual - 5 200.00

Mc Donald . Public Service E EmGas Co.
47 Cerdes Avenue 80 Park P1., Newark
Verona, New Jersey 07044 * XeCutOI1O

-. 'w- %An... 4.10-36rmb *,&.I s C NI I M861Pd6 fa s6e

I Newark, NJ 07104 ''AsoitnI. ~~.,. I Cvic stCoatin

0" Awr'l NVO T. Dole 200.00. ~ Pi~

ncent Coucci Social Lm Civ~c Newark, New Jersey

S90 Pulaski Street Asn kruc t-- - -

Newark, Nc-w Jersey 07105 Civic Association

0,,*~P..p ic i ,~oI ~ ~ rjg Yepr Tu L)&c s 200.00b_
I'A .. 1 cI*P~K~a lc l a

[

8W IA d I)rv ;I o .%j Z IP Cod.

CI.

TOTAL tfl.s ~'fWud .1 I-A& g ,* i too Is,.(urntwi cw4lv

* f

*3/27/78

-4

(&a~ rtllI

*3/27/78

-2/10/78

S3/20/78

200.00

200.00

200.00

200.00

* a dl. tfl414?

0 C~.ct i fi-1 it r1~ ed
X.)v~i Yew. To Dole. S d ' -4a I

--*I -otIt. 4

[I Ci.rck . CoQnte~,,o is sell~rJ

Ir~ 'tobate _S

1
.4

.4

----. 4

-I

JsiS,500.O0

'1

a.

Afr.4.o.ni A -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOiN
IS K SIR1ill NW

wASHIN(IONI).C. 20463jVS

June 9, 1978

Frank R. Ruth, Treasurer
Citizens for Minish
27 Henry Street
Bloomrfield, New Jersey 07003

Dear Mr. Ruth:

This letter is prompted by the Comnmission's 
interest in assisting

candidates and coam; -,-Lees who wish to ccjriply with the Federal Election

Campaign AcL, as ai:ded. During revicw of the April 10 Quarterly

Report of ReceiptLs and Expend-;tures vie noticed an e ntry indicating that

you may have acc.eptcd a contribjution from a corporation. Corporate con-

tributions are prohiibited by the Act, unless the- contribUtic~n is made by

a separate szagrecalted fund established by the corporation'. A copy of

that portion of your reportI is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commiission recommends that if yO!Leaccepted a prohibited

c contribution that you return the f~l am.nt to the donor. The return

of the Con1tributionF sl-* uld be ro,,,orted imrediately by letter and should

be reflected as a contLribitiot refund on your next report of receipts

and experditures. If the identification of the sou.rce of this contri-

bution, is inc'rnplcite or incorrect on the original report, please submit

t- FN a statemfent which would clarify this particular matter for the public

record. You may do so by aIPending your- original report by letter.
C

C^1 Please notify 0:n Com-mission within fifteen (15) days from the date

of this lettcr of the determinatLion made on this matter. If you have any

Nquestions concerning this im~ttrw.. please do not hesitate to contact
Jae astwoo (00)494-9530, our, Reports Analyst assigned to you. Ou r

local telephone number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B~. [Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested

~tc1
I '1(1

In l pelv I'v cl( WU 't-)V I/ ~*(Ii

1W.WSAPIPPOW11WOM

com3ny?-4nc

0

I
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27 Ilcnr" Streef7',lio 1 !Id

~:f(LI2LXii.F~12: 33
f6') 37J3 New Jersey, 07003

C-)

June 14, '49-8 ~

Federal Election Coimimission
1325 K Street Nl'J
'.ashington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. 'Dotter:
Reference: 4Y),1 78--Z.JiE

The check I received from the Philip C. Potuaido
Civic Association did not indicate that the
association w-as incorporated.

I have checked with the !Thtundo Associaition
and they; state the'; are incorporated as you indica-
ted in "our letter of June 9, 1973.

I ha~ve returnedl the full amount or $200.,1)0 to
the donor and ccn" of letter is attacd. The return
of the contribution will be reflected as a refund on
the nc~tt Citizens for 11inish report.

:2
Thiank vou for hrini.g this to ou.r attention.

'q

Frank R. Ruth, Treasurer

r '

RNI



June 14, 1970

M4r. Philip C. Ttotundo
C/o TRo-undo Civric AnnociltiOfl
555 M~t. Pronpoet Avcnue
Nawark., 1cmy Jcrocv 071M4

1~~ 
Dcar Mrt. Rotsando:

"me Jodcrl Eloction Ccmgitocinn has
avIced us to rdfUIld Fou-, cnf---c,.rnicn in tlic

amontof$200 for the t~~A~!oPu~cx
for Congrcman li i hZ a-, in irh

U nd er F e e aYO n w*~c- nre
no lc-.c oftc r

organication if tkik it 0 illcorporciatcd.
At tho Onev _~ ,C vn no itidiccition on the
choci: that i 7  1 cl.r : j O4 aitc a 41 Acco d-

to the VITC roc' m7o~ cnO-intia %.:as

-incorporatcdI 
V1V'3.

Sinccrc,,-ly votirfl

Frank 'Ruth. Treasurer
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SCHEULES9

DahnO DC 2W463

ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

(opuaoung. Transfers Out, Contrebutions in- Kind,
Loans. Loan RpYmnents and Refunds Made)

Supleng1. Lines 20a, 21a. and 22a. 22t. and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

_______________ I ____________________________ a

N#ene of Canddate orC' Qbntitpe in Fui~

CITIZENS FOR MINISH$11 N ar"tC1 Va!".no Addrtess an'd Z I p oCphlilip C. Rotunda Civic Assn.
555 Mt. Prospect ANve.,

..A wwark,NJ010

%au. ete A.;n,: 40aoress ard Zt' V C~a

var.r~cu,* of E %;*-d.Iulc

Refund of din~ner ticket
r.onrev.. Associatiofl.is

dlv. Ves'

6/13/78

n' ~ira:

AmourIt Of tCO tIPPiv

tfr tDreI W-'00

$200-00

-- x.

a *.~' ~::~D*

I ... i

4. . -' -. n.

%4, vlm

-7 -- 71-

Lie iu~i~i 21A

lLhip Separate Schedules fol
geco numtrd linel

0 E
t-jf- fp's perlooflav . 's to

S .) j: T C-1, T ;. & , , - - - ! - , , - , " * " , . ". ", I " J



MEMORANDUM FOR FILES

RE: TELECON

FROM: Jim Eastwood

DATE: 6/19/78

NME OF CAND IDATE/ COMMIITTEE: CITIZENS FOR MINISI COMMITTEE (NJ-Il1)

Congressman Joseph Minish called this morning regarding a surface violation
letter his PCC had received indicating a corporate contribut ion from the
Philip C. Rotundo Civic Association. He said that his campaign treasurer had already
returned the contribution, but hie asked why this was necessary. Ilis Impression
was that this organization is political in nature. I explaine-d that we had
contacted the Secretary of State in New Jersey, who told us that the organization
was incorporated on April 18, 1973. I explained that the Act and Regulations

I make no distinction among corporations (except for political committees incorporated
for liability purposes only). Hie said 'that he understood this and that his
treasurer would send a letter stating the contribution had been returned. I

ko suggested that, in the future, his tre ' surer check with the appropriate
Secretary of State if any question arose witth respect to an organization's
possible incorporation.



rru: w roir r F'-1 I i I t ir , o;;lc
1.W 'I IN /8

Cr;-,,!DjZI;,TE/k:GMriI T TLE,,

1 A ST1 T~ I UF r AmN I' I I 1
19/7 7't t 11 1i 111 C:AN 1 Ili's I F.

2. CAN [I 1A T E PEFU PO 1 i -ul r'. 1P TIP

1977 Ari P~ R .WI[1 1 :! -Y
AlIP IL 10 0' UIWi: Il GIY t

JULY 10 -OIIAI; It r'. ; ' Y-

Yr~r* Fur 0' -1I-111,F
REGUEST~ FURi A05~r1TIONAL INFO
YEAR~ VNDT I-NT!"OF

* ~1976 t'SR~IL 10 II:IlItY 3
V) F'~ ' rd . 11k I, FO:: Y

JULY 10 01 I dL
TTA ~L

3, P R TNC rrAI CA.;tASTG COM1 :~iIT t rT
CITIZEN"3 WOV-tllJ tIi

197/P 40, 1 IttI. C111". Fl IIIIN ONOi I C1

. 1 4:3 'tjFif , F l:I-. 111 ToIL4 ulna 1F

19?77 AHIPR7I 10 0I 1h%1 fkL'

R:CEPO', T tIJ.i I T N,1

e9/8 r'JIT L 1o 1". ls t I -H. y

4 . 1 N;- 1' H - F h7 I l~ T F;:f

MCNIANU[N I

2) 13

.inI / .

1 .JAV/.' I A 1;7 f

Ii 1:4 11
n.nin 711

1 14tU7' L; I tl 1

(illf gJIMiJ 01

L;;NIf- J~ TI~ 10

J lY 1) 3~i [IJ 10

1 1 hI!.-.,:l* - $(IF- 1r22!2I

I (ii ''71 .112
it--N,..,

I . !.'~4 .2;

,I

r, 1-*, 7

i ;7! ; r.!.. I"-, c -f- f o oI

LI ~(j.I. tj~i :j;.-E .6

£1 :: -':

/8 I; /31 ':.:

:-!f.;F /3 1 7!~2 12;,':-- /3-K I

1 IAN ~2
I ~: l0.))2 :2.0

t 9 1 b C ( i L L

117.11

P i 2 I %; [
I IIV f f

I I rol I y

1 1 fol'. N1 IIA"AT 11.-: 1- 'AR' I y

7 7.'! V ' - ',a7 '

I ~ ~ -7.j:v'

17 3'tI[I'

"I i;:i

t o,.) ! ; " A '- 711E '-; - -)



.P

b.

Abr

THIS IS THE BEGIWIING OF MUR

Daite FilmedQ12

Cameramanh 6

Camera No. -- 2

,1 I

I I)1XRAL ..IC I ION COMMIdON
I 1,!f' K S RI I I N %
WASYING,1ON*. 20,163

1! 754


